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FINAL ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING THE TRANSFER OF WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES AND 

CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATES 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 12:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 639872) 

Attachments: 09-01300rd.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/412009 
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARGENAANO 
KATRINA J. MCMURR~AN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
December 9,2008 

John R. Jenkins 
Rose, Sundst" & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080698-WS 

Dear Mr. Jenkins: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of water and wastewater facilities 
to Martin County, and cancellation of Certificate No(@. 362-W and 317-S, by Laniger Enterprises of 
America, Inc., which was filed in this office on December 5,2008, and assigned the abovereferenced 
docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
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